
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 11/22/2013 4:18:49 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: chipotle 

I'm thinking a Hires root beer patch. 

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:18 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: chipotle 

What about a chipotle button on your broken down top-hat? 

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:17 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: chipotle 

True. Hmmm, is that a problem? 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov] 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:16 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: chipotle 

But Chipotle has subtle class. 
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From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.com1 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:16 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: chipotle 

Hmmm, the ihop hat may be funnier. 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpyc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:13 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: chipotle 

That's all you got, mr, $3M? 

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 4:12 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: chipotle 
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